e

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020
Exp: 5/3112018

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N498HP 3246121
1. Aircraft e Model Series
Piper PA-32R-301
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 3550 Bell Springs Rd
2. Owner GRANGER E DARRON iy  Drpping Spigs —
Zip 78620-2175 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

n AIRFRAME Piper (As described in Item 1 above) 3246121

D D POWERPLANT]

O [] |[PROPELLER

Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  DEAN DELVALLE X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address _1045 WILUAMSBURG DR. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City SCHERTZ State 1X Certificated Repair Station
Zip 78154 Country _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 3591 1 72

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App.B

[

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Edu_Pzz ro/tsyoy 3

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Designation No.

A798 27 AL/

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved D Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards : - Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ) — Other (Speciy)
' FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Toree ff o sosry Sarts

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA Time 3050.6
N498HP 10/11/2019
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed KT76C Transponder.

Installed Garmin GTX335.

Installed and tested Garmin GTX335 ADS-B Compliant Transponder in accordance with Garmin
Installation manual PN 190-01499-02 Rev 14 dated July 2019.

This installation is a follow on to STC No. SA01714WI. The installed ADS-B OUT system was
shown to meet the equipment performance requirements of 14CFR part 91.227.

Inserted FAA Approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement, Garmin PN 190-00734-15 Rev. 4 in the
Pilot's Operating Handbook.
Reference Instructions for Continued Airworthiness, Garmin PN 190-00734-11 Rev. 7 Sept. 2019.

Equipment list revised to reflect changes. See the aircraft records for Weight and Balance data.

A functional test of the installation described in this 337 was performed in accordance with FAR
23.1301 and FAR 23.1431.

Operation was satisfactory and the installation did not adversely affect existing components or

systems in the aircraft.
END

I:]Additional Sheets Are Attached
-

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
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United States of America
Department of Transportation -- Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

N orrradior sAO1714W1

Ters eoeliforats i fo Garmin International. Inc.
1200 East 151* Street
Olathe, KS 66062

ety fons her! v o /r;//’/yr' i e Ly /4«){'{ 'y //’ 2 ////'// vag, ///'fv//r/ L0u it e Fesvsrtertsnses tned conncditerses Mhoyrsfors: ivi
»)///'/'//'N/ Svreoss soseads Moo aterorordlhssinis regeceressenss /‘// Porrs 23* /'// /4 Federal Aviation /// y//////'r‘//-;’,

(}"('y/)«r//./y/l'r'///f/ ‘7/; e Vool foirse s .Jl//;///,/vw.' * See attached Approvcd Model List (AML.) No.
| ’ A SA01714WI dated May 1, 2013 or later FAA-
approved revision for list of approved aircraft models
Aol and applicable airworthiness regulations.

f/'/a)rv‘//'///}w //‘ /;///‘ ,f/;a)(y// 7. ./r://(/ e

installation of a Garmin transponders: (a) GTX 330/330D/33/33D with ADS-B Out functionality; (b) GTX 335/335R/345/345R with
ADS-B Out and In functionality: or (¢) GTX 335R/345R with ADS-B Out functionality in sclect airplancs installed with
G950/G1000 systems.

Data Requircd:
(1) Garmin Master Drawing List (MDL) 005-00734-04, Revision |, dated May 1. 2013 or later FAA-approved revision.

(2) Garmin Airplane Flight Manual Supplement or Suppiemental Airplane Flight Manual (AFMS). 190-00734-15. Revision 1.
dated May I, 2013 or later FAA-approved revision.

SLoriross Veativss sonid Vo omids o

(1) Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications must be determined by the installer.

(2) Aircraft installations involving the Garmin transponder GTX 33/33D/330/330D models require the previous installation of an
approved ADS-B position source. Refer to the design data specified in the Master Drawing List (MDL) listed above for specific
hardware and software requirements.

(3) Aircraft installations involving the Garmin transponder GTX 335/335R/345/345R modcls without an optional internal GPS
require the previous installation of an approved ADS-B position source. Refer to the design data specified in the Master
Drawing List (MDL) tisted above for specific hardware and software requirements.

TR rertifoeerte omed v gy ling orter 10 ookl 1 Moo lerins /'/' /7y//‘r'/v//)//:////'r//////// v // Dot o0 167 stveveseidivecd, -)//-)///7///7/
seviefloid o r0 Losvsssnesdion Wirle 1 rhvrorsio vitadloilbeed /y g Hottbsrsnsstber/os r/ Wbr S vstowerl - lovvedoom . ,"///4//////5)//7////_'//‘

ot r/ )yyz/}w//}w.' August 7, 2012 ster ropizsved
S ortee ) visseoerrrer May 1.2013 S irtie sovssrmesond- April 29, 2014, March 8, 2016

/)} Hreedson // Wer . Hotbrorrrstyes o

(Nignuture)
Michael Warren
ODA STC Unit Administrator
ODA-240087-CE
Garmin International. Inc.

(Tirle)

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

FAL ForM 8110-2(1i0-68) PAGE 1 of 3 PAGES This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.






FAA Approved Model List (AML)

STC Number SA01714WI

Installation of Garmin Transponder GTX 33X and GTX 3XS5 with ADS-B

FAA APPROVED

ODA ADMINISTRATOR

DATE

ODA-240087-CE
Garmin International
1200 E. 151" Street, Olathe KS 66062

Issued Date: May 1, 2013

Revised Date: August 27, 2013,
March 8, 2016
July 21, 2016







FAA Approved Model List (AML) STC SA01714WI

Table I: Approved Aircraft WITHOUT GX000 Equipped Flight Deck System
for installation of GTX 33/330 or GTX 335/345 Transponders

Airplane Make . *TC Master Drawing
(TCDS Holder) Airplane Model Designation Type Certificate | Certification | List Revision
[common name or previous make] Basis (005-00734-04)
PA-28-140, PA-28-150. PA-28-151.
PA-28-160. PA-28-180. PA-28-201T.
PA-28-235, PA-28-236. PA-28S-160. AL CAR 3 :
PA-28S-180, PA-28R-180. PA-28R-200, FAR 23
PA-28R-201T. PA-28RT-201.
PA-28RT-201T
CAR3
PA-28-161, PA-28R-201. PA-28-181 2A13 FAR 23 1
PA-32-260, PA-32-300.
PA-32-301, PA-32-301T. :
PA-325-300. PA-32R-300. A3SO CAR3 !
PA-32RT-300. PA-32RT-300T.
(continued) 3 ARARRIOIHP) PA-32R-301(SP).
o C PA-32-30TXTC)PA-32R-301T. A3S0 CAR3 1
Piper Aircraft. Inc. —r—y-
(Piper Aircrafi. Inc.)
[The New Piper Aircrafl. Inc} PA-34-200, PA-34-200T A7SO FAR 23 1
PA-38-112 A18S0 FAR 23 I
PA-44-180T A19SO FAR 23 I
PA-44-180 A19S0 FAR 23 I
PA-31 (PA-31-310), PA-31-300, CAR3
PA-31-325, PA-31-350 A2050 FAR23 !
PA-42, PA-42-720, PA-42-1000 A23S0 FAR 23 i

Issued: May 1,2013
Revised: 21-July-2016







— — — — o . ——
! OMB No, 2120-0020

' USopatmen: . - . - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION DS T o e
Li o Transportation ., . (Airframe, Powerplant, Pfopdler?- or Appliance) . : A n

| ”INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Tifle 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.91 (or subsequent revision-thereof) for .
Wf instructions and-disposition of. this form. This report is required by law (49.1.5.C.: §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
; such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

' ality and ﬁ_egistration Mark . . Serial No.
I N498HP 3246121
1. Alreraft  [\f5xe odel Series
i |Piper . o PA32R-301 |

i " [Name (As shown on registration certificals) ’ ] |Address (As shown on registration certificate)

- RS - SAEPAT B A v.-f-.”'ﬁ-v I-n;':v 0 - Cod i
Granger, Darron E Zp 77094 _______ ComyUSA
3. For FAA Use Only
i 4. Type §. Unit identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

’ 0O 7 |arerame (As described in ltem 1 above)

0 [0 |PoweRPLANT]

O [0 (propELLER
) Tm

D D APPLIANCE (T Preperp—
X 6. Conformity Statement
'A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
iName Michael Medcalf v] V. S. Certificated Mechenic | Manutacturer
iadaress PO Box 1354 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
‘ov  San Marcos suts TX Cartificated Repair Station
‘2 78667 cotry USA : Certificated Maintenance Organization 2764389

i D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the infermation
! fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual A
r 14 CFR Part 43
%o O Michael Medcalf 6/24/2019/4’/\,4/,%5)

; 7. Approval for Retumn to Service
§ Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
i Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [4 Approved [ ] Rejected -
1
§ ml;t.or&andards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization . Poml A"’;’."'.“b'c""’d""
pY , — Other (Specity)
. FAA Designee Repair Station v’ | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
pevianation No. - - It tielleseg
452760326 --- - - - |Kenneth Medcalf 6/24/2019 ./%= _ el
FAA Form 337 (10-08) YT s



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must.be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued.conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Deacrlptlon of Won( Accom lshod
(i more space is required, attach additional shoots Idenbfy with alrcraﬂ nabonalny and registration mark and date work comploted )

0 Nagenp 'E«zow _' ,
o Nationality and Registration Mark ‘Date = °

installed J.P. Instmments: EDM-700 englhe temperature momtonrig system, P/N EGT-701-6C, S/N 41620. Installation
done per STC SA2586NM, using installation manual Report 103, Revision E, dated 1/20/09. Revised the weight and
balance and equipment hst moorporated fl|ght manual supplement into the aircraft flight manual.

END

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached
FAA Form 337 (10:06) oo ' :




(‘ Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number

OMB No. 2120-0020
us :;mm MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION gec FoTFAR U Oly
gumn?r;omm (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) i
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in'a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationaiity and Registration Mark Serial No.
) N498HP 3246121
1. Aircraft e Model Series
PIPER PA-32R-301
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 180903 WINDSQOR CREST DR
2. Owner ciy HOUSTON State TX
GRANGER E DARRON Zp  77094-3331 Country US
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
] AIRERAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
| [[] |POWERPLANT]
] ]  |PrOPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name WAL TER IRVING LANSING il v/ | V.S Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
address 1317 PROGRESS ST ‘Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City SAN MARCOS State TX Certificated Repair Station
zp 78666 county US Certificated Maintenance Organization AP 2784226 |A

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Vi

Extended range fuel Signature/IJate 6f Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D / //
App. B
PP (NS 11/ 3/r7
7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/ Approved [ ] Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards . S Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ) e Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station ¥’ | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Datgfof Authorized Ipgiidual
Designation No. / / /
A&P 2784226 1A W (AN A e/ dei
FAA Form 337 (10-06) e




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record, An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

y /[
N498HP P é /77

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLED AIRWOLF FILTER CORP. AIR/OIL SEPARATOR KIT P/N AFC-W360-G. KIT INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AIRWOLF FILTER CORP. INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, DRAWING AFC-W360
REVISION C 08/24/06, DRAWING AFC-W315 REVISION B 06/01/05 AND STC SA02268CH.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS LOCATED IN AIRCRAFT RECORDS REFERANCE
AIRWOLF FILTER CORP INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS PAGE 26.

WALTER IRVING LANSING
A&P 2784226 |A

KAAREANRRARNNAARRNRENRRANRR RN AR KA R RN R R AR R RR A AR AR AR RN RRREN AN AL E N D*********t**************************************************ﬂ******

[[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Avlation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
QOMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N498HP 3246121
1. Alrcraft  [75ke Model Series
PIPER PA-32R-301 PA32
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
GRANGER E DARRON address 18903 WINDSOR CREST DR
2. Owner cty HOUSTON state TEXAS
zp  77094-3331 Counry USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
O [ |PowerPLANT|
] [0 |proPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name JERRY B. PARKER ¢ { U.S. Certificated Mechanic LM&nufacMrer
address 919 MCKEEVER ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cy  ARCOLA sae TEXAS Certificated Repair Station
zp 77583 counry USA Certificated Maintenance Organization A&P2150438

D. |certify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 09/20/13 WQ,_,/L‘,,\
App.B D -

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved E] Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards . o Persons Approved by Canadian

oy Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
) _— Other (Specify)

FAA Designee Repair Station X[ inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. /]

/ .

A&P2150438IA 09/20/13 /Z?A/V 0N o

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




4 .

Work completed for [N498HP] on

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

InagsHP | losrz013 |
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

8. Description of Work Accomplished

INSTALLED CHAMPION SLICKSTART MAGNETO BOOSTER SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC
SA593CH.

END

K] Additional Sheets Are Attached
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e B 512-96 )

United States of America
Bepartment of eranspnrtuhun——-:hheral Avtation Administration

Supplemental Type Certlificate
M SA593CH

@.4&4 dansés Champlon Aerospace LLC
1230 Old Norris Road
Liberty, SC 29657

caedybood ehat ihs ohangs ir (ks & ar fo0 A5, &’w«y %a(woﬂ(!élm ond sonilitirnis
44?9/&”54«;4//?’ /%é’?/ /‘f’ i % “
Oisrinat Dot - Toppto. Cortploats Nl + * See Mtached FAA Approved Model List (AML) No.

./fZé " #SA593CH for list of approved engine models and

Sobe  *applicable alrworthiness regulations

Install Champlon SlicléTART“' magneto booster system in accordance with Slick Instaliation Instructions as listed on AML No.
SAS93CH or later FAA Approved revision,

C.ﬁ"" ”/%»ﬂ

1. Compatibliity of this design change with previously approved modifications must be determined by the installer.
2. A copy of this Certificate and FAA Approved Model List (AML) No. SAS93CH, or later FAA approved revision, must be
maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified aircraft.

3. SlickSTART™ Mode! $51001 may only be used with Slick 4200, 6200, 4300, 6300 serles magnetos.
“4,  SlickSTART™ Mode! $51002 may only be used with TCM/Bendix $-20, 5-200, 5-1200 series magnetos.
ISSUED REVISED CHAMPION AEROSPACE LLC PAGE NO. REVISION
1230 Old Norris Road
MO | DAY | YEAR |f MO | DAY ) YA | Liberty, South Carolina, US.A. 29657 7 of 34 G
10 )31 96/]09 | 24 ] 09 ©2009 Champion Aerospace 170
www.championaerospace.com /







a | SL2-96 )

/ga( wondilsusrondored j%éan/aa/ tovorodd or o doeemination date & olhsrrvise ”hf&&/{é A
o

5. Do not install SlickSTART™ Model SS1001 with Teledyne Continental Motors/Bendix $-20, $S-200, and S-1200 series mag-
netos.

6. Ifthe holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other
person written evidence of that permission. N

This sortifboats and ths suppiceting dots which s ths Losis for approcal shallramain in of

Aonénislaalor 9/ g7 Lol ..%‘afd‘a» %umaaam».

Ghss ypplontiom:  December 18,1995 Gls soisent.  February 10,2009

(2" o Gscmren: January 24, 1997 Gl ammondbal  May 2,1997; March 9, 1998,
April 20, 2000; March 12,2004

Signed original on file at Champion

ot
Thaddeus D. Krolicki, Jr.

Manager, Propulsion Branch

Chicago Aircraft Certification Office

it/

THis cervificate may bs transferred in acconfance with TAR 21.47

ISSUED REVISED CHAMPION AEROSPACE LLC PAGE NO. REVISION
1230 Old Norris Road
MO | DAY | YEAR [l MO} DAY | YR | Liberty, South Carolina, US.A. 29657 f 34 G
10131] 96lloa ] 24] o9 ©2009 Champion Aerospace 180

www.championaerospace.com /







FAA APPROVED MODEL LIST (AML) NO. SA593CH
CHAMPION AEROSPACE LLC
FOR INSTALLING SlickSTART™ MAGNETO BOOSTER SYSTEM

SL2-96

Date of issuance January 24, 1997

ORIGINAL CERTIFICATION INSTALLATION
. TYPE BASE | INSTRUCTIONS ___|  *AFM AML
LUNE AIRCRAFT AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATE FOR *REV. SuPp AMEND
MODEL__ | sumees | nospate | No/paTe | DATE
151 Piper Alrcraft Inc. PA-30, PA-39, PA40 AlEA CAR3,FAR23 SL.2-96 Rev.D N/A 3/12/04
1/01/00
152 Piper Alrcraft inc. PA-31, PA-31-300, A2050 FAR23 SL296 Rev.O N/A 31204
PA-31-350, PA-31-325 1/01/00
153 Piper Alrcraft Inc. PA-31P, PA-31T, PA-AITY, ABEA FAR23 st2.96 Rev.D N/A 312/04
PA-3172, PA-31T73, PA-31P-350 1/01/00
154 Piper Alraraft inc. PA-32-260, PA-32-300, PA-325-300, A3SO CAA3 SL296 Rev.D NA 312/04
PA-32R-301{HP), PA-32-307, . 1/01/00
PA-32-301T . .
155 Plper Alreraft Inc. PA-34-200, PA-34-200T7, A750 FAR23 SL2-96 Rev.D N/A W04
PA-34-220T WoV/O
156 Piper Alrcraft inc. PA-365-28S, PA-36-300, PA-36-375 A9S0O FAR23 SL.296 Rev.D N/A V1204
(Normal Categary) 1/01/00
157 Piper Alrcraft inc. PA 36-285, PA-36-300, PA-36-375 A1050 FAR23 5L2-96 Rev.D NA 1204
" (Restricted Category) 1/01/00
158 Piper Alrcraft Inc. PA-38-112 A1850 FAR23 SL2-96 Rev.D NA 3/12/04
. . 1/01700 )
159 | Piper Alrcraft inc. PA~44-180, PA~44-180T A1950 FAR23 5L2.96 Rev.D N/A nam4
1/01/00
160 Pipet Alraraft Inc. PA-45-310P, PA-36-350P A2550 FAR23 S1L246 Rev.D N/A 3N2/04
1/01/00
161 Pirtle, J.C. Pirtla (Johnson) Rocket 185 776 CAR 42 SL2-56 Rev.D N/A 3nam04
. 1/01/00
162 | interceptor Arcraft 200, 200A, 2008, 200C, 200D, 400 3A18 CAR3 SL2-96 Rev.D NA 3M2/04
/01/00 .
163 Joe Rankin CP-65 A-720 CAR4a 5L2-96 Rev.D N/A 31204
1/01/00
164 Hawker Beecheraft 19A, B19, M19A, 23, A23, A23A, AICE CAR3 SL2-96 Rev.D N/A 3M12/04
A2319,A23 24,823,C23,A24, A24R, 1/01/00
B24R, C24R
165 Hawker Beechcraft 38, A35, B35, C35, D35, E35, F35, G35, A-777 CAR3 5L2-98 Rev.D NA 3/12/04
. 35R 10100
J/ .
ISSUED REVISED CHAMPION AEROSPACE LLC PAGE NO. REVISION
1230 Old Norris Road
MO | DAY | VEAR ML MO | DAY [ YEAR | Liberty, South Carolina, U.S.A. 29657
10| 31| 96 |{o9 | 24 09 © 2009 Champlon Aerospace 30 of 34 G J
\_ www.championaerospace.com







R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Adminlstration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and ﬁegistratlon Mark Serial No.
N4g8HP 3246121
1. Alrcraft (ke Model Series
PIPER PA32-32R-301 32
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
GRANGER E DARRON Address 18903 WINDSOR CREST DR
2. Owner ¢ty HOUSTON state TEXAS
zp 77094-3331 country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
O O POWERPLANT]
L] O  |proPELLER
Type
D E] APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name _JERRY B. PARKER ¢ | U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
agdress 919 MCKEEVER ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty ARCOLA sate TEXAS Certificated Repair Station
zp 77583 counry  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization A&P2150438
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

09/06/13

O

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

S8 [zt

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [Z Approved [:] Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards p P— Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY . - Gther (Speciy)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized individual
Designation No.
/06/13
A&P21504381A 09/06 /m /. /4%«—-

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




¢ . »

Work completed for [N498HP] on

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

N49BHP | fsro6/13

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

8. Description of Work Accomplished

INSTALLED BRACKETT AERO FILTER INC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC SA693CE.
END

[(¥Additional Sheets Are Attached
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‘ A, - . Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
'& OMB No. 2120-0020

US. Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION e TV oy
il (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Tilte 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
usa N4 98HP 3246121
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
PIPER PA-32R-301
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
ARTISAN AVIATION LLC 5977 WHITESVILLE ROAD, STE 2
2. Owner COLUMBUS, GA
31904 USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type : ' 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

lz] AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)

POWERPLANT

OO0 d

[
[:l PROPELLER
[

Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency ,
GARDNER AVIATION SPECIALIST, INC. U. 8. Certified Mechanic | Manufacturer
500 AVIATION WAY B-5 Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.
PEACHTREE CITY, GA X | Certified Repair Station G3SR222J / EASA.145.5128
30269 USA Certified Maintenance Organization | AIRFRAME

D. ! certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual . SAMUEL M NIPPER
per 14 CFR Part 43 D
App. B 4 18-September-2007

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X] Approved [] Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards f P Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specify)
BY FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

SAMUEL M NIPPER
18-September-2007

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
G3SR222J /

FAA Form 337 (10-06) G3SR222J / EASA.145.5128



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N498HP Sep-18-2007
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

EQUIPMENT REMOVED:
MFG MODEL DESCRIPTION PART NUMBER
GARMIN GNS530 GPS/NAV 011-00550-10
GARMIN GAS6 GPS ANTENNA 011-00134-00
EQUIPMENT INSTALLED:
MFG MODEL DESCRIPTION PART NUMBER PUBLICATION P/N REV
GARMIN GNS530w GPS/NAV/COM 011-01064-40 UPGRADE MANUAL 190-00357-06 B
GARMIN GA35 GPS ANTENNA 013-00235-00 UPGRADE MANUAL 190-00357-06 B

1. VERIFIED THIS AIRCRAFT IS COVERED UNDER THE STC AML. GNS530 WAS REMOVED AND WAS UPGRADED TO A GNS530w
UNIT. THE EXISTING LOCATION OF THE UNIT WAS DETERMINED TO MEET FIELD-OF-VIEW REQUIREMENTS WITHOUT THE NEED
FOR EXTERNAL ANNUNCIATION. THE EXISTING WIRING AND SHIELDING WAS INSPECTED AND DETERMINED TO BE IAW THE STC
AML INSTALLATION DATA. THE EXISTING GA56 ANTENNA WAS REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH GA35 USING THE APPROVED
MOUNTING PREVISIONS OF THE PREVIOUS INSTALLATION.

2. REMOVED GARMIN GAS56 ANTENNA AND INSTALLED NEW GA35 GPS/WAAS ANTENNA USING THE PREVISIONS LEFT BEHIND
FROM THE STANDARD ANTENNA IAW THE GARMIN UPGRADE MANUAL AND STC SA01933LA.

3. REMOVED GARMIN GNSS530 UNIT AND REPLACED WITH GNSS530W USING THE PROVISION LEFT BEHIND FROM THE REMOVED
UNIT. INSTALLATION PERFORMED IAW THE GARMIN UPGRADE MANUAL AND STC SA01933LA.

4. THE GNS530wW WAS CONFIGURED IDENTICAL TO THE ORIGINAL GNS530 UNIT. EACH INTERFACE WAS CHECKED OUT IAW THE
GNS530W INSTALLATION MANUAL SECTION 5.

5. REMOVED THE AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT FOR THE GNS530 AND INSTALLED A 500w SERIES AFMS P/N
190-00357-63, REV. B OR LATER, FAA APPROVED 12/21/2006 INTO THE AIRCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL.

6. WEIGHT AND BALANCE NEGLIGABLE. THE CURRENT ELECTRICAL LOAD ANALYSIS REMAINS VALID SINCE THE NEW UNIT
CURRENT DRAW IS THE SAME OR LESS AS ORIGINAL UNIT.

7. INCLUDED GARMIN DOCUMENT P/N 190-00357-65 500w SERIES INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS (ICA) IN
THE AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE RECORDS.

REFERENCE GARDNER AVIATION SPECIALIST INC. CRS G3SR222) W.0. 22714.
---------------------------------------------- THE END= === === == == == = o o oo o e e e

[[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



 Biited States Bf America
Bepartment of Transportation - Hederal Abiation Administration

Supplemental Type Tertificate
- ANernber SA01933LA

Garmin AT, Inc.
2345 Turner Road S.E.
Salem, Oregon 97302

Hhes Cendyfooato dsscod bo

cardiflos Hant Do fnngs in Bo gyes dosign fon o fotbbering proddicet with £s Liniditions and
WMMWW&W/M&ﬂM%@WW&MWM Q/%d * @f%
%W&tio/» :

Oripinal Podiot Ieo Gartyfbonts Neunber: * See attached Approved Model List (AML)

Mbaks.  No. SA01933LA for list of approved aircraft

‘ . Aloodol models-and applicable airworthiness regulations.

@aznps- Installation of Garmin Model 400W / 500W Series GPS-WAAS Navigation System in accordance
with FAA Approved Garmin 400W Series Master Data List, Drawing No.: 005-C0221-00, Revision “A”,
dated October 31, 2006, or later FAA approved revision; or FAA Approved Garmin 500W Series Master
Data List, Drawing No.: 005-C0221-01, Revision “A”, dated October 31, 2006, or later FAA approved
revision. For Garmin 400W installations: FAA Approved Garmin 400W Series Airplane Flight Manual
Supplement, Document No.: 190-00356-63, Revision “Original”, dated November 6, 2006, or later FAA
approved revision. For Garmin 500W installation: FAA Approved Garmin S00W Series Airplane Flight
Manual Supplement, Document No.: 190-00357-63, Revision “Original”, dated November 6, 2006, or later
FAA approved revision, , o

Biritwtions and Gondsliors. This approval should not be incorporated in any aircraft unless it is
determined that the interrelationship between this installation and any previous approved configuration will
not introduce any adverse effect upon the airworthiness of the aircraft. If the holder agrees to permit another
person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other person written evidence of that
permission.

s owf/%cz/o el o Segzrorling b whvel s o ﬂw«'&%ﬁ ayyrocad shall remavin.in 9%0! wntil
WMW/MMWM@/MMW»M&MM&WWM@%J@MM

Diwts o zyypebocation. January 31, 2006 Yinto redsscedd
Dhots o dsécance. Novembgr 6, 2006 Dot ‘f -

ature)
Manager, Sy s & Equipment Branch, Los
Angeles Aircraft Certification Office
Any afteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exgeeding §1,000, or imprisonment not exgeeding 3 years, or both
FAR Form 8110-2(10-68) Page 1 of 2 Thiis certificate may Ge transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.







‘ A
GARMIN.

February 22, 2007

S’ubject: ~ STC Permission to use STC SA01933LA for
Garmin Model 400W / 500W Series GPS-WAAS Navigation System

Consistent with Order 8110.4B and AC 21-40, Garmin AT, Inc. grants permission to
Garmin dealers, installers, and owners of the Garmin Model 400W / 500W Series GPS-
WAAS Navigation System to use STC SA01933LA and the data associated with it, for
the sole and express purpose of installation and approval of the installation of the
Garmin Model 400W / 500W Series GPS-WAAS Navigation System and associated
interfaces to other previously approved equipment.

John Macnab
General Manager
Garmin AT, Inc.

Garmin AT, Inc. 20070222jm03
2345 Turner Road SE, _ Page 1 of 1
Salem Orsgon 97302

P: 800-525-6726
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U.S. Department

Federal Aviation
Administration

2)
e ‘ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
of Transporiation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

AT ESIWLE S

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereo ) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $ 1000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Modet!

PIPER PA-32R-301
1. Aircraft

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark

3246121 N498HP

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

BLUE RIDGE AIR SERVICE, INC SUITE 300 CITIZENS BANK PLAZA
2. Owner ELIZABETHTON, TN 37643 USA

3. For FAA Use Only

The d_ata herein compties with applicable aiworthiness requircments
and is approvgd only for the above dessribed aircraft subject
to cosformity inspection by a person authorized in FAR 43.

pate_AUG 2 5 2005 sigatwe QL EESS G- Brena. ANTHONY B. BROWNE

4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
GARDNER AVIATION SPECIALIST, INC. U. 8. Certified Mechanic G3SR222J / EASA.145.5128
500 AVIATION WAY B-5 Foreign Certified Mechanic ~ AIRFRAME
PEACHTREE CITY, GA 30269 X | Certified Repair Station RADIO CLASS I, II, III
G3SR222J Manufacturer INSTRUMENT I,II, III,IV

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
25-August-2005

SAMUEL M. NIPPER

Signature of Authorized Individui/ M / [N
e W
r 4 / ’

”~
7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X] APPROVED [] REJECTED
rAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
nspector
BY Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual .
Designation No.
25-August-2005 G3SR222J SAMUEL M. NIPPER 012274 . ,,W
G3SR222) fEASA.145.5128

FAA Form 337 (12-88)
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable
airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with
alrcraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N498HP PIPER PA-32R-301 3246121
THE FOLLOWING WORK WAS ACCOMPLISHED ON WO # 20634

EQUIPMENT REMOVED:

MFG MODEL DESCRIPTION PART NUMBER LoC

KING KN72 VOR/LOC CONVERTER 066-4009-00 FsS217.4

KING KX155A NAV/COM 069-01032-0101 FS63.0

KING KLN89B GPS 066-01148-0101 FsS63.1

EQUIPMENT INSTALLED:

MFG MODEL DESCRIPTION PART NUMBER MANUAL REV LoC
RYAN 99008, TCAD XPDR COUPLER 70-2040 32-2301 4 FS59.6
RYAN 99008, TCAD REMOTE PROCESSOR 70-2400 32-2301 4 Fs215.6
RYAN 99008, TCAD ANTENNA, BOTTOM $72-1750-32L 32-2301 4 FSs115.6
RYAN 99008, TCAD ANTENNA, TOP $72-1750-31L 32-2301 4 FS116.6
RYAN 99008, TCAD DISPLAY 70-2500 32-2301 4 FS63.4
GARMIN GDL69 XM SATE RADIO 011-00986-00 190-00355-02 B FS39.6
DAC GDC31 DATA CONVERTER 1049-4000-01 1049-2510-01 G FS41.6
GARMIN GNS530 GPS/NAV/COM 011-00550-10 190-00181-02 N FS63.0
GARMIN GA56 ANTENNA 011-00134-00 190-00181-02 N Fs100.6
GARMIN GS55 WX ANTENNA 001-01033-00 190-00355-02 B FS100.6

Thdde Rl hhhdhddhh ki hhhh Nt v h kA Rk hhhkd GNSS30 o L T L Y 222 P I T E L S e L AL LR L bt

>INSTALLED THE GARMIN GNS530 UNIT & GA56 ANTENNA PER: INSTALL MANUALS LISTED ABOVE, AND AS A
FOLLOW-ON TO STC: SAO0864WI.THIS SYSTEM HAS BEEN EVALUATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CRITERIA CONTAINED IN AC
20-138A FOR IFR FLIGHT. SYSTEM ACCURACY IS WITHIN SPECIFIED LIMITS.

2. Description of the Alteration: .
Installation of the Garmin (GNS530), as a follow-on to STC:SA00864wWI, with interface to external altitude
encoder and CDI or HSI. Refer to section 4 of this manual for interconnect information. Antenna
installation, removal and replacement should be in accordance with applicable provisions of AC43.13-1B and
34.13-2A. THIS SYSTEM HAS BEEN EVALUATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CRITERIA CONTAINED IN AC 20-138A FOR IFR
FLIGHT. SYSTEM ACCURACY IS WITHIN SPECIFIED LIMITS.

3. Control, operation Information Refer to the (GNS530) Pilot's Guide.

4. servicing Information N/A. . .
5. Maintenance Instructions: Maintenance of the (GNS530) is "on condition™ only. Periodic maintenance 1is
not required. Refer to the (GN$S530) Maintenance Manual.

6. Troubleshooting Information: Refer to the (GNS530) Maintenance Manual. L

7. Removal and Replacement Information: Refer to section 3.8 of this manual. If the unit is removed and
reins%a11ed, a functional check of the equipment should be conducted in accordance with section 5.3 of this
manual.

8. Diagrams: Refer to section 3 & 4 of this manual.

9. special Inspection Requirements: N/a

10. Application of Protective Treatments: N/A .

11. pata: Relative to Structural Fasteners: Antenna installation, removal and replacement should be in
accor?ance with applicable provisions of AC43.13-1A and 43.13-2A. Also, refer to section 3.7 of this
manual.

12. special Tools: N/A

13. This section is for Computer Category Aircraft only

A. Electrical loads: Refer to section 1.3.2 of this manual.

B. Methods of balancing flight controls: N/A

C. Identification of Erimary and secondary structures: N/A

D. Special Repair methods applicable to the airplane: Antenna installation, removal, and replacement
should be 1in accordance with applicable provisions of AC43.13-1B and 43.13-2A.

14. overhaul Period: No additional overhaul time Timitations

15. Airworthiness Limitation Section: Refer to the (GNS530) Sample Flight Manual Supplement. .
16. Revision: To revise this ICA, a letter must be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised
FAA Form 337, and revised ICA.

Tk hudhdhdhhhhhhhhhhhhdhdhhhddhhdkh ik 99008 B L L LR ettt e e e N L L L R L S S b e e

>INSTALLED THE RYAN 9900B & (2) ANTENNAS PER INSTALL MANUALS LISTED ABOVE, AND AS A FOLLOW-ON TO STC:
SA1763GL.

& ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

AN *U.5.GP0:1991-0-568-012/40035







NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable
airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with
aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N498HP PIPER PA-32R-301 3246121

2. Installation of the Ryan 9900B TCAD, with interface to an onboard altitude encoder, transponder(s),
audio system, and aircraft power. See block diagram in the Installation Manual for interconnect
information. Antenna Installation, removal and replacement should be in accordance with applicable
provisions of AC43.13-1B and 43.13-2A.

3. Control, Operation Information See Pilot's Operating Handbook.

4. Servicing Information /None. .

5. Maintenance Instructions: See Ryan TCAD Instructions for Continued Airworthiness.

6. Troubleshooting Information: If any error indications are displayed on the TCAD, or if the TCAD fails to
detect traffic for reasons that could include a malfunction of tﬁe equipment, discontinue use of the TCAD
and seek avionics assistance. .
7. Removal and Replacement Information: See Instructions in the Ryan TCAD Installation Manual. If the unit
is removed and reinstalled, a simple functional check of the equipment should be conducted using targets of
opportunity. This is accomplished by turning the system on, pressing the ENRT mode button, and verifying
traffic in the area is displayed on the TCAD, and the traffic indication agrees with visual estimates. If
any work has been done on the aircraft that could affect the TCAD wiring, antenna cables or any
interconnected equipment, a thorough checkout in_accordance with the Installation Manual should be o
conducted. Antenna Installation, removal and replacement should be in accordance with applicable provisions
of AC43.13-1A and 43.13-2A.

8. Diagrams: See Ryan TCAD Installation Manual

9. Special Inspection Requirements: None, N/A

10.Application of Protective Treatments: None, N/A .
11.pata: Relative to structural fasteners,Antenna Installation, removal and replacement should be in
accordance with applicable provisions of AC43.13-1A and 43.13-2A.

12.Special Tools: A transponder test set is necessary for a thorough checkout of the Ryan TCAD. See Ryan
TCAD Installation Manual.

13.This _section_is for Commuter category aircraft only:

A. Electrical loads: See Ryan TCAD Installation Manual

B. Methods of balancing flight controls: N/A

C. Identification of Primary and Secondarﬁ Structures:

D. Special Repair Methods applicable to the airplane: Antenna Installation, removal and replacement

should be in accordance with applicable provisions of AC43.13-1B and 43.13-2A.

1l4.0verhaul Period: No additional overhaul time limitations.

15.Airworthiness Limitation Section: See Ryan TCAD Flight manual Supplement . .
16.Revision: To revise this ICA, a letter must be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised
FAA form 337, and revised ICA. The FAA inspector accepts the change by signing Block 3 and including the
Following statement:

>INSTALLED THE DAC GDC31 GPS CONVERTER, GARMIN GDL69 DATA LINK WITH GAS5 WX ANTENNA, ALL PER INSTALL
MANUALS LISTED ABOVE. THE UNITS LISTED IN THIS ALTERATION WERE INSPECTED, CALIBRATED AND TESTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS AND FOUND TO OPERATE AS INTENDED. ALL FUNCTIONS ARE COMPATIBLE TO
OTHER AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS.

WEIGHT & BALANCE AND LOGBOOK ENTRIES MADE PER FAR 43.9 AND 91.407

& ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

N * U.S.GPO:1991-0-568-012/40035







Mnited States of America
Bepurtment of Transportation -- Hederal Abiation Administration

Supplemental Type Qertificate
WMZ@ SA1763GL

THhis contifooats dsauod & Ryan Tntermational Corporation

4800 Evanswood Drive
Columbus, OH 43229

(See Type Cetificate Data Sheet No. A7CE for complete certification basis) .

Cipinal Podicct- - T Cortifboats Ninber - KICE

M.‘ Cessna
Mool - 414A

"Bhiscrgion of Gne Disip Bhange:

Installation of a2 Ryan International Corporation Traffic and Collision Alert Device (TCAD) Model ATS-9000, in
accordance with Ryan TCAD Installation Manual, 32-2101, Rev. 2, dated December 6, 1993, or as applicable, Ryan
TCAD Installation Manual 32-2101, Rev. 4, dated April 14, 1997. Installation of a Ryan Intemational Corporation
TCAD Modél 9900, Model 99004, or Model 9900B, in accordance with Ryan TCAD Installation Mariual, 32-2301,
Reyv. 4, dated December 17, 1998, or later FAA approved revision. Installation of Ryan International Corporation
Traffic Advisory System (TAS) Model 9900BX, ‘in accordance with Ryan TCAD Installation Manual , 322351,
Rev. 2, dated July 26,2001 and drawing $A.0213.01, Rev -, dated August 15, 2001, or later FAA approved revisions.

1. Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications mnst be détermined by the installer.
© (See continuation sheet 3 of 3)
Diaoto of apyrlivation - April 19, 1992 v Do reisseced -
Dt of issueance - June 19, 1992 Gats amendod - June 13, 1994, June 2, 1997,
October 31, 1997, September 19, 2001

Ty diroction of Ko Abdininistiaton

Chode L Sl

(Signature) 0
Charles L. Smalley
Manager, Systems and Flight Test Branch
Chicago Aircraft Cestification Office

(Tule)

Any alteration of this certificata ds punishable by a five of not exceeding §$1,000, or imprisonment pot exceoding J years, or bpth

TAA Fomu 8110-2(10-68) PAGE 2 of 3 PAGES

This certificate may be L d in - with FAR 21.47.






11/23/2004 TUE 09:56 FAX 3169464107 ’ FAA-ACO WICHITA @oo3

Warited States of Anverlex
Bepartment of ‘ﬁlramspmrtzdwn - Federal Abiation Administration

, - ﬁupplzmenta,_% _(@Igpe @I\Britftnahe
-/I/{'WZ%%” SA00864WI ) |

THois carndplioato éssaod o GARMIN lntemational J .
1200 B S1st St i e )
Olathe, KS 66062 4y ‘ -

MﬂﬂW/mrM&amﬁawmwM/% 3 ofke CiviiMr.%aya&&m

W%wd Tine Ganthocecto Nanben - A3SO
../%r(/c'o . Piper

\

ool s PA-32
Lsargrdion o \%M M %W + Installation of the Ganmn GNS 530, 530A, or GPS 500 (GNC 500 Series

TAWS Option) in accordance with the installation data and FAA Approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplements
(AFMS) listed on thc. Continnation Sheet (See page 2 of 2).

Kinctations andd Gomeitians. - Compatibility of this design change with previously spproved modifications must be

determined by the installer If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the
holder shall glve the other person wdmn evideace of that permission.

Surrendened JWMWM#MM&M&MM& Ao Sclrniristraton oftlo

)
|
, Gheto of opysdloation -November 10,1998 « - Gl rosisseeodt -

Dnte o/ sisscsance s March 21,2000 ) Yiato acsandled « Aptil 13, 2001; July 25, 2002;
Noveniber 22, 2004

R}

. [/ (Signature)
Harvey B, Nero
ProgramiManager
Wichita Alreraft Catification Office

. (TUle)

Ay alcosation of this cerslficate {s punichable By a Zine of not wxecodlng §3,000, or Japriscument not eacewding J years, or both.
FAA Jomn 8130-3(20+68) PAGE 1 of 3 PacEs This certificato nay be Texxed in ! Itk VX 23.47.







US Department

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form
OMB No. 2120-0020

proved

For FAA Use Only

:t;’;mn?;}:r,tagon Office Identification
Administration 0-FS00-15

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all eniries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
d
Malke  piper Model  bp 32R-301
1. Aircraft - — P
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Marlk
3246121 N498HP
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner AMR Combs, Inc. 4050 SW 11th Terrace
Ft. Lauderdale, FI. 33315
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair |Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT]
PROPELLER
Typa
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformily Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Sun Aviation, Inc.
3106 Cherokee Dr.
Vero Beach, Fl. 32960

U.8. Certificated Mechanic

ECWR470D

Foreign Cerlificated Mechanic

X |Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. [ ceriify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federa!l Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumnished herein is true and cormect to the best of my knowledge.

Date
410-31-1998

Signature of Authorized lndivijL//
/

7. Approval for Return to Service

4

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x] APPROVED [] REJECTED

FAA FIL Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector

BY

i i i Person roved by Transport

FAA Designee X |Repair Station Canadiafr\np Rirworﬁﬂg,ess Grgup

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or

Designation No.
10-31-1998 ECWR470D

FAA Form 337 (12<9)

Signature of Authorized Individual
/{&’
/




NOTICE T

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N498HP PIPER PA-32R-301 S/N 3246121

Installed BFGoodrich WX-1000+ Weather Mapping System and Avionics Innovations Al-CD Audio Player w/Comant Cl
-222 FM Antenna.

The WX-1000+ is protected by a 2A Circuit Breaker and the Al-CD by a 3A Circuit Breaker, both from the Avionics
Buss.

The WX-1000+ Display was mounted in the Pilot's Instrument Panel, lower LH side below the Turn Coordinator and
the AI-CD in the RH Avionics Stack. A shelf was fabricated and attached to the aircraft aft of the aft Avionics shelf.
The WX-1000+ Processor was then mounted on this shelf. The MKR BCN Ant was repositioned 16" Fwd and the WX
-1000+ Antenna mounted in the position vacated by the MKR BCN Ant. The Cl-222 FM antenna was mounted in the
Wing Spar box, Pilot side.

All work was performed in accordance with the Airframe and Equipment Manufacturer’s installation instructions,
ACA43.13-1A Chapter 5 Section 1, Chapter 11 Sections 2,3,4,5 and 7, and AC43.13-2A Chapters 2 and 3.

Aircraft Weight and Balance and Equipment List were amended to reflect this installation.

Instructions for continuing airworthiness: None.

gAdditional Sheets Are Attached

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1882-769-012/60157




SUN AVIATION AVIONICS

3106 Cherokee Dr.
Vero Beach, Fl. 32960
(561)567-0603

UPDATED WEIGHT & BALANCE/EQUIPMENT LIST

Reg. Number: N498HP Date: 11-02-1998
Viake/Model: Piper PA-32R-301 Hobbs: 6.8
Year: 1998 Max Weight: 3615
Serial Number: 3246121 Work Order: 08918
New A/C Empty Weight: 2465.9
New A/C Empty C.G.: 87.98
New A/C Useful Load: 1149.1
Description Serial Number Weight Arm Moment Installedgeyoye
Previous Aircraft Empty 3246121 24504 87.49 214376.9 | n/a| n/a
Removed
Installed
FM/CD Player 2352 3.5 64.00 22401 X
WX-1000+ Display JSD09804161 2.3 64.00 1472 X
VWX-1000+ Processor JXP09803915 6.6 235.00 15675 X
WX-1000+ Antenna JSA08802348 2.0 256.00 5120 X
Cl-222 FM Antenna 1.0 123.00 123.0] X
New Aircraft Values 24659 87.98 216950.6

A

R. C. Peaviey, ECWR47oy







, Form Approved
O MB No 2120-0018

h ]
@ e APPLICATION FOR INSTRUCTIONS — Print or type Do notwnite in shaded areas. these are for FAA
use only Submit original only to an authorized FAA Representative If additional
g&%ﬁ‘;‘gg:{‘;‘rgn AIRWORTHINESS spacesrequired. use anattachment For special fight permits complete Sections
Fodaral futaiion CERTIFICATE Il and VI or VH as applicable
Administraticn
1 REGISTRATION MARK 2.AIRCRAFT BUILDER 8 NAME (Make, 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR MFR FAA COD
4
£8 | N498HP PIPER PA-32R-301 98 / /328
s E 5 AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO 6. ENGINE BUILDER S NALE (Afake, 7 ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION
Z£0 - ~
23| 3246121 LYCOMING 10-540-K1G5 2L/ S
bnd R
e 8. NUMBER OF ENGINES 9. PROFPELLER BUILDER S NAME (AMase, |10 PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 11, AIRCRAFT IS 1 Check Jf appheabler
HARTZELL HC-I3YR-1RF [ mpoRT
APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check applicable sems)
Al )}(’ STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Indicate category s | /,\\lwomam_ | jumwry | lACROBATICI frransporT | [euper T T eaccoown
B SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE tCheck appropriate items)
2 LIMITED
2 1 CLASS
3 PROVISIONAL ilndicate clas
E OVISIONAL (/ndicate class) 2 CLASS U
3 1 AGRICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL | 2 AERIAL SURVEYING | 3 AERIAL ADVERTISING]
S ~
= 3 RESTRICTED Indicate operationis 1o 4 FOREST (Wildlfe conservations 5 PATROLLING 6 WEATHER CONTROL
F be conducted;
E 7 CARRIAGE OF CARGO 0 OTHER (Specdy
g 1 RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 2 AMATEUR BUILT 3 EXHIBITION
E N /A 4 EXPERIMENTAL rlndicale operaton s, P RACING 5 CREW TRAINING KT SURVEY
W 10 be conductedy
bt 0 TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH EAR
1 FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS ALTERATIONS MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT i /ndicate 2 EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER
8 operation o be conducted then 3 OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUN CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
complete Section VI or Vii as
applicable on reverse sides a DELIVERING OR EXPORT | s1 [eroouctionrucnt TesTING
6 CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS
[ l 6 l MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE 1Check ABOVE Restricted Operation and Standard 01 Limuted  as apphcabie 1
A.REGISTERED OWNER (As shown on certilicate of aicraft registeatcony IF DEALER. CHECK HERE e | >\
NAME ADDRESS i
THE NEW PIPER AIRCRAFT, INC. 2926 PIPER DRIVE, VERO BEACH, FL 32960
B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check applicable blocks and complete sems as mdicategs
<z> & - AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET (Give No i b AIRWOETHINESS DIRECTIVES (Check o all applicabre AD s complied vt and give
= | 4nd Revision No fatest AD No »
5 A A3SO REV.25 3 9% -2\
'& AIRCRAFT LISTING (Grve page numbed(s) SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE ¢Lest runber of each STC incorporated)
§ N/A N/A
5@ C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS
w
g I\ CHE%K IF RCES\%Q[DS N TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS EXPERIMENTAL ONLY (Enter hours Hown since last certificate
X ITH 3 [nsued or teneviedr
O 1A ERM N FAR 91.417 (63 N/A
D. CERTIFICATION — I hereby certfy that I am the registered owmer (01 s agent) of the anaall descnbed above that the anealt s registered with the Federal Aviation
Adrmunistration in accordance with Sechion 501 of the Federal Aviation Actot 1958 and applicable Federat Aviation Hegulatrons and that the ancralt has been inspected and s
airworthy and ehigible for the airvorthness certificate requested
DATE OF QEPUCA”T)ION NAME AND TITLE ¢Prnt o1 types GNABURE
> 1998 S
0 WM. R. MOREU AGENT @
A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY (Complele It - onomnly £ FAR 21 1831d)y dpp!l&b]
= -
S B FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Grve CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Gt CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Gwve Certificate
I el 5 2 Cortdicate No 3 Certilicate No ) 6 No)
[ggo
8 g E AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Give name of fum)
~ wlb
2 >
DATE TITLE SIGNATURE
L4
{Chock ALL apphicable blocks m tems A and 8) /\/§ THE CERTIFICATE REQUESTED
A. 1 ind that the aurcraft descnbed in Section I or Vil meets requirements for q AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE
w
?_ % B. Inspection for a special fight permit under Section Vil FAA INSPECTOR FAA DESIGNEE
3 g 5 vias conducted by CERTIFICATE HOLDER UNDER FARES | IFAR 121 127 or 135' | FAR 145
] .
: 3 | DATE DISTRICT OFFICE DESIGNEE S SIGNATURE Al FAA INSPECTOR S SIGNATURE
2k
a8 -
e g 4 ‘
26 199} cEas
K.S._MC GLOTHLIN DOA S0-1

FAA Form 8130-6 (11-88) SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION

»
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWOATHINESS GERTIFIGATE

m“
| NATIONALITY AND 12 MANUFACTURER AND HODEL 3 AIRCRAFT SERIAL |4, CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS NUMEER

V49BHP | PIPER  PASRIM | 3246121 | NORMAL

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
This airworthiness cortificate is issved pursvant to the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and cerffies that, as of the
dato of ssuonce, the aircraft to which issued has been inspected and found fo conform fo the fype cerlificate
thercfor, fo be in condilion for safe operafion, and has been shown to meet the requirements of the applicable
comprehensive and deteiled oirworlhiness code s provided by Annex 8 to the Convention n International Civil
Aviation, except s noted hercin,
Excoptions:

NONE

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unloss sooner surrendered, suspended, revoked, or o fermination dote is otherwise established by the Administrater,
fhis oirworthiness certificate is effettive as long as the mainfenance, preventative meinfenance, ond alferafions ore
performed in accordonce with Parts 21, 43, and 91 of the Fedesal AviatigneRegulations, os appropriate, and the

aircroft s regictered in the United Stafes, M

‘ W/ Z
i it |/ /, e
DATE OF ISSANCE FAk REPRESENT W/}, 7, nsanbaRog 8”418&2
F: -

D 1

b WD ELOTHLIM

Any alloration, reproduction, or misuse of this cerfificate may be punishable by o fine not exceeding $1,000, or im.
prisonment not excecding 3 years, or both, THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD-
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS,

P Form 8100-2 v rorueRLy Fon FoRM 1360 18 domert e o o LR
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THE NEW PIPER
AIRCRAFT, INC.

OCTOBER 28, 1998

FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CENTRAL RECORDS UNIT
ATTN: AFS-753

P.O. BOX 25504

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73125

AIRCRAFT STANDARD PAPERWORK

ISSUED: 10/26/98

MODEL.: PA-32R-301
SERIAL #: 3246121
REGISTRATION #: N498HP

ISSUED BY: K.S. McGLOTHLIN

PACKAGE CHECKLIST

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (8100-2)
REGISTRATION ASSIGNMENT CARD (8050-56)

I |§ 1<

APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (8130-6)

FAACoverLetterStandard
Revised: 4/21/97
148-10

500.15.003

© 2926 PIPER DRIVE, » VERO BEACH FLORIDA 32960 o TEL 561. 567.4361 o
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